Iles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: FW: 117/2023 FW: Request to call in a Planning application
Attachments: Call in request.docx; PPW.pdf; Coal.pdf
From:

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:36 AM

To: PEDW — Gwaith Achos / Casework [ G

Subject: FW: Request to call in a Planning application

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: [N

Sent: 10 August 2023 11:32

To: I

Subject: Request to call in a Planning application

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached my request to call in Planning Application P/23/0065 by Marvel Ltd at Cwmglo a Glyndyrys SSSI,
Rhydycar SINC and other land known as Rhydycar West in Merthyr Tydfil for creation of ski dome, water park, hotels
and other leisure facilities should Merthyr Tydfil CBC be minded to approve the application contrary to policies in
their LDP and Planning Policy Wales.

Whilst | cannot see that the Planning Report can do anything other than recommend refusal, | fear that Merthyr
Tydfil CBC Clirs may vote for approval as some have already liked the proposals Facebook statements and the
applicant is encouraging people and organisations to write in supporting the application..

Please confirm receipt of the email and keep me advised on action you have taken.

Many thanks in anticipation of your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully

Sent from Mail for Windows





